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Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

FW: Permit # M 2018-54 Construction Access
Cameron Mang <cmang@semaconstruction.com> Wed, Apr 22, 2020 at 6:49 AM
To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Will this suffice for Property Owner approval to leave the aggregate in place for the access roads?

 

Thanks,

 

Cameron Mang, P.E. | Environmental
Manager

O 303.627.2600 l C 720.450.0588

cmang@semaconstruction.com

7353 S. Eagle St., Centennial, CO 80112

 

    semaconstruction.com

 

 

From: Tyson Geist <tgeist@semaconstruction.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 6:23 AM
To: Cameron Mang <cmang@semaconstruction.com>
Subject: FW: Permit # M 2018-54 Construction Access

 

Please see below.

 

Thank you ,

 

Tyson L. Geist I Project Engineer

O 303.627.2600 l C 303.549.0430

tgeist@semaconstruction.com

7353 S. Eagle St., Centennial, CO 80112
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    semaconstruction.com

 

 

 

On Apr 21, 2020, at 4:18 PM, Rod Diehl <Radiehl@aol.com> wrote:

It is fine with us if it remains there. 

 

Rod Diehl

 

On Apr 20, 2020, at 3:51 PM, Tyson Geist <tgeist23@icloud.com> wrote:

Rod -

 

When SEMA is complete with the borrow pit does Diehl Land Enterprises give permission to SEMA
Construction to leave in place the aggregate construction entrances on your property for permit number
M 2018-54? 

Thank you,

 

Tyson L. Geist I Project Engineer

O 303.627.2600 l C 303.549.0430

tgeist@semaconstruction.com

7353 S. Eagle St., Centennial, CO 80112

 

    semaconstruction.com
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